

From: [Coequyt, Gary - DOT](#)
To: [Tumaniec, Richard - DOT](#)
Subject: FW: Crash listings
Date: Tuesday, June 4, 2019 8:36:00 AM
Attachments: [Speed Request Prescott 2019.docx](#)
[29 35 from 10 to north corporate limits.xlsx](#)
[10 from 29 35 to east prescott corporate limits.xlsx](#)
[35 from south prescott corporate limits to west jct 10.xlsx](#)

From: Tumaniec, Richard - DOT
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 12:51 PM
To: Coequyt, Gary - DOT <Gary.Coequyt@dot.wi.gov>
Subject: Crash listings

Gary

I will need 5 year crash runs for the following segments in Prescott:

STH 29 – USH 10 to the north corporate limits
USH 10 - STH 35 to east corporate limits
STH 35 - south corporate limits to USH 10

The attachment gives approximate locations for the limits listed.

Richard P. Tumaniec
Traffic/Traffic Incident Management Engineer
Office: (715) 833-9815 Cell: (715) 577-2966
E-mail: richard.tumaniec@dot.wi.gov

DTSD - NW Region Eau Claire
718 W. Clairemont Ave.
Eau Claire, WI 54701

